From: I i 1EX

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX; Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX
Subject: Conversation with Grant, Lisa MAH:EX
Date: Friday, December 8, 2017 2:20:22 PM

lisa.grant@gov.bc.ca [2:13 PM]:
https://timepay.gov.bc.ca/
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From: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX

To: Grant, Lisa MAH:EX; Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX
Subject: Conversation with Grant, Lisa MAH:EX
Date: Friday, December 8, 2017 3:40:21 PM

Grant, Lisa MAH:EX [3:22 PM]:
Hey [ talked to Christine about s.22 and she said the reasoning we provided for rescheduling is
that something came up and we will get him in with Bowinn likely in the New Year
just so you can have the same reasoning if he asks you about why it got cancelled
Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX [3:27 PM]:
So just to be clear a meeting is in the works, but there is no firm date? Just that Bowinn will be meeting with
them in the New Year?
Grant, Lisa MAH:EX [3:27 PM]:
yup )
and just a scheduling conflict came up if he asks why the scheduled meeting was cancelled
Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX [3:28 PM]:
Okay. Thanks for getting that information.
Grant, Lisa MAH:EX [3:28 PM]:

np
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